

2012-12-12 Project Management Meeting

How To Join

Contact [?Chris Power](#) for more information on how to join the call.

In Attendance

Agenda

Current Sprint: Registration Sprint (should start today, delayed with Jeremy)

Future Sprint

Sharing Report Metadata

RestWS

Cohort Builder and UI work (Mike S)

Discussion topics

Reporting tickets in need of curation (see email: Un Curated Tickets vs Reporting Module)[Community Developers Task List](#) (Rough Draft for review)

[View at notes.openmrs.org](#)

Unknown macro: {iframe}